Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 4:12 PM

To: '‘Bradley Blevins'

Cc: Daniel Dominguez (ddominguezepi@ gmail.com)
Subject: RE: C-141 Old Indian Draw Unit 24

Bradley,

~

Based on the analytical data presented and material excavated, your request to backfill is
approved.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

~

————— Original Message-----

From: Bradley Blevins [mailto:bradley.blevins@chk.com]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 8:04 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD :

Cc: Bradley Blevins; Daniel Dominguez (ddominguezepif@gmail.com)
Subject: C-141 0ld Indian Draw Unit 24

Mike,

Please find the initial C-141 for the 01d Indian Draw unit 24, also attached is the Lab data.
We have excavated 1.5 feet of soil from inside the firewall, the highlighted results in the
data has been excavated and hauled away to Lea Land. Vertical delineation cleans up and we
would like your approval to backfill the site. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Bradley Blevins

EH & S Field Specialist

DAR

Hobbs Field Office

North Permian Division

Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424
Cell: (575) 441-0341

Fax: (575)391-6679

————— Original Message-----

From: Bradley Blevins

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 5:50 AM
To: Bradley Blevins

Subject:



This E-mail was sent from "lhobnm-1-ri@2" (Aficio MP C3500).

Scan Date: 05.11.2012 ©7:50:29 (-0400)

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is confidential or privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and
attachments if any).



CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

May 09, 2012

RECEIVED
Environmental Plus, Inc. MAY ‘]‘ 1 2012
P.O. Box 1558 NMOCD AHTES'A

Eunice, NM 88231

Daniel Dominguez

RE: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 05/02/12 8:07.

Cardinal Laboratories I1s accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted
by an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.qov/field/qa/lab accred certif.htmi.

Cardinal Laboratories 1s accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and 1s made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the onginal
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

&{%,’ZJ -MLM e

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

l ‘Page’1 of 12 fx}ii%l




CARDINAL
IL_aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Environmental Plus, Inc.
Daniel Dominguez

P.O. Box 1558

Eunice NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Recelved: 05/02/2012 Sampling Date: 04/30/2012
Reported: 05/09/2012 Sampling Type: Soll

Project Name: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24 Samphing Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 161298 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E

Sample ID: SP 1 (SURFACE) (H201003-01)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: 2ZZ S-04
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.87 93.7 2.00 6.62
Toluene* 0.268 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.97 98.5 . 2.00 6.61
Ethylbenzene* 1.23 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.95 97.6 2.00 6.70
Total Xylenes* 7.78 0.150 05/09/2012 ND 6.02 100 6.00 6.43
Suriogate +-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 160 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B myg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS S-06
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 _752 50.0 05/07/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
m28 @ 50.0 05/07/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Suirogate 1-Chlorooctane 162 % 555-154
Surrogare  1-Chlorooctadecane 286 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Liabibty and Damages  Cardmaf's labity and client’s exclusve remedy for any claim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Imted to the amount paid by clent for amalyses Al diams, induding those for neghgence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawved unless made n wrting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be lhable for Iincidental or consequential damages,
induding, without limitation, business nterruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by clent, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Resuls relate only to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratories

-~
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Environmental Plus, Inc.
Daniel Dominguez

P.O. Box 1558

Eunice NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Received:; 05/02/2012 Samphng Date: 04/30/2012
Reported: 05/09/2012 Sampling Type: Soll

Project Name: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 161298 Sample Received By: Jodr Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E

Sample ID: SP 1 (1') (H201003-02)

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: 222
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 05/08/2012 ND 1.87 93.7 2.00 6.62
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 05/08/2012 ND 1.97 98.5 2.00 6.61
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 05/08/2012 ND 1.95 97.6 2.00 6.70
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 05/08/2012 ND 6.02 100 6.00 6.43
Swrrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 108 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS‘ % Recovery True Vailue QC RPD Qualifier
Ms ‘123- 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
MB 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Swuriogate 1-Chlorooctane 109 % 55 5-154
Surrogate [-Chlorooctadecane 126 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Liabiity and Damages, Cardinal's liabiity and cliert’s exclusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be lmited to the amount paid by clent for analyses Al <lams, induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawved unless made In wrting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incidental or consequential damages,
MmuGng, WtNOWt  hmitation, business interruptions, loss of use, o loss of profits incurred by chent, ks subsidianes, affhates or successors arising out of or related t the performance of the services hereunder by Cartingl, regartiess of whetner suth
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results relate only to the samples dentified above This report shall not be reproduced except i full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratories

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

|:2-Rage 3 of 42




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Environmental Plus, Inc.
Daniel Dominguez

P.O. Box 1558

Eunice NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Received: 05/02/2012 Sampling Date: 04/30/2012
Reported: 05/09/2012 Sampling: Type: Soll

Project Name: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 161298 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E

Sample ID: SP 1 (3') (H201003-03)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: 2727
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
Suirogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 107 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 48.0 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Surrogate I-Chlorooctane 102 % 55 5-154
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 117 % 576-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Labiity and Damages Cardinal's labikty and clhent’s exclusive remedy for any daim ansing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be Imited to the amount paid by clent for analyses All claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawed unless made n wnting and recewed by Cardnal within thity (30) days aRer completion of the applicable service In no event shalf Cardinal be lable for inadental or consequential damages,
including, without mitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by chent, 1ts subsidiaries, affllates or successors ansing out of or refated to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples entified above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratones
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
Reported: 05/09/2012 Sampling Type: Sall

Project Name: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 161298 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E

Sample ID: SP 2 (1) (H201003-04)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: ZZZ
“Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
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
Surrogate 4-Biomafluoiobenzene (PIL 107 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
— —_—
TPH 8015M myg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
DRO >C10-C28 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 104 % 55 5-154
Surrogate [-Chlorooctadecane 123 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE  Liabiity and Damages  Cardinal's liabity and-client's exclusive remedy for any clam ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Wmited to the amount paid by clent for analyses  All claims, mcluding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed warved unkess made i wrting and recewed by Cardinal within thirty (30) days afer completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be hable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without lmitation, busingss interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by clhent, #s subsiianies, affilates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
claim 1s based upon any of the abeve stated reasons or otherwise  Results relate only to the samples identified above  This report shall not be reproduced except In full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratonies
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

P.0O. Box 1558

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

Sample ID: SP 2 (3') (H201003-05)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: 222
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
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
Surrogate 4-Bromofliorobenzene (PIL 107 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte , Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
Chloride 768 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
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
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 105 % 555-154
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 121% 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Liabiity and Damages Cardnal's hability and chent’s excluswe remedy for any claim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be lImted to the amount paid by clent for analyses, AR clams, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made i wrting and receved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be kable for ncdental or consequential damages,
ncluding, without Dhmiation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by chent, its subsidianes, afflates or successors anmsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results reiate only to the samples entified above. Tris report shalf not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories
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
Sample ID: SP 2 (6') (H201003-06)
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
Surrogate +-Bromofluorobenzenc (PIL 107 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Resuilt Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 272 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
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
Surrogate [-Chlorooctane 998 % 55 5-154
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 113 % 57 6-158

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE  Lizbiity and Damages

Cardinal’s hability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim ansing, whether based n contract or tort, shall be hmited to the amount paid by chent for analyses
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waved unless made in wrting and recewved by Cardinal within thuty (30) days afer completon of the applicable service

*=Accredited Analyte

Alt dams, nduding those for neghgerke and

In no event shall Cardinal be kable for incdental or consequential damages,

induding, without lmutation, business interruptions, loss of use, or foss of profits incurred by client, its subsidianies, affilates or successors ansing out of or refated to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 1s based upon any of the above stated reasons or othenwise Results relate only to the samples identified above This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratories
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Qualty Manager




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

Sample ID: SP 4 (1.5') (H201003-07)

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: 22Z
Analyte Result Reporting Limit " Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Quakifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.87 93.7 2.00 6.62
Toluene* 0.244 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.97 98.5 2.00 6.61
Ethylbenzene* 0.564 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.95 97.6 2.00 6.70
Total Xylenes* 2.79 0.150 05/09/2012 ND 6.02 100 6.00 6.43
Surrogate 4-Biomofluorobenzene (PIL 127 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B myg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualtfier
Chloride 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO €6-C10 _@ 10.0 05/0772012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
w 1620 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 191 96.9 200 11.3
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctane 126 % 55 5-154
Swurrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 127 % 57 6-158
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Liabiity and Damages Cardinal’s lablity and client’s exclusive remedy for any clasm ansing, whether based i contract or tort, shall be Wmited to the amount paid by chent for analyses Al caims, ncluding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawed uniess made i wrting and receved by Cardinal withn thity (30) days after completon of the appicable service  In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, withaut  lyrutation,  business interruptions, foss of use, o foss of profits ncurred by chent, Its subsidianes, affikates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Resufts relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with wntten approval of Cardinal Laboratones
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

. P.O. Box 1558
Eunice NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601
Recerved: 05/02/2012 Sampling Date: 05/01/2012
Reported: 05/09/2012 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: OLD INDIAN DRAW #24 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 161298 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E
Sample ID: SP4 (3') (H201003-08)
BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: ZZZ
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.87 93.7 2.00 6.62
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.97 98.5 2.00 6.61
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 05/09/2012 ND 1.95 97.6 2.00 6.70
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 05/09/2012 ND 6.02 100 6.00 6.43
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 118 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
Chioride 64.0 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
DRO >C10-C28 380 10.0 05/07/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Swurrogate  1-Chlotooctane 108 % 55 5-154
Surrogate 1-Chlorooctadecane 132% 57 6-158

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEASE NOTE Liability and Damages  Cardinal's babiity and chent's exciusive remedy for any daim ansng, whether based n centract or tort, shall be lmied to the amount pad by chent for analyses Al daims, nduding those for negligence and
any other cause whatscever shall be deemed wawved unless made i wrting and received by Cardinal wathin thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incdental or consequenbal damages,
including, without fimitation, busingss Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by clent, tts subsidiaries, affilates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 1s based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full wath wiitten approval of Cardinal Laboratories
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




Recerved:
Reported:
Project Name:

05/02/2012
05/09/2012

CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Environmental Plus, Inc.
Daniel Dominguez

P.O. Box 1558

Eunice NM, 88231

Fax To: (505) 394-2601

OLD INDIAN DRAW #24

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:

05/01/2012

Soll

Cool & Intact

Project Number: 161298 Sample Recelved By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: UL-O, SEC. 7 T23S R28E
Sample ID: SP4 (4') (H201003-09)
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
Surrogate 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 108 % 64 4-134
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 96.0 16.0 05/04/2012 ND 432 108 400 3.77
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualfier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 05/08/2012 ND 215 108 200 8.49
DRO >C10-C28 75.1 10.0 05/08/2012 ND 194 96.9 200 11.3
Swrrogate  [-Chlorooctane 122% 555-154
Surrogate  [-Chlorooctadecane 144 % 57 6-158

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE Lability and Damages

Cardinal's labity and client's exclusve remedy for any daim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by clent for analyses
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wawed unless made in wrting and receved by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service

*=Accredited Analyte

All dams, including those for negligence and

In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incdental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by clent, its subsidiares, affilates or successors ansing out of of related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise  Results refate only to the samples 1dentified above, This report shail not be reproduced except in full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratories,
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

Notes and Definitions

S-06 The recovery of this surrogate Is outside control imits due to sample dilution required from high analyte concentration and/or
matrix interference’s.

S-04 The surrogate recovery for this sample s outside of established control imits due to a sample matrix effect.

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit ‘

RPD Relative Percent Difference

k%

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

Hkok Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be recewved at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE Labiity and Damages Cardinal's lIrability and chient’s exclusive remedy for any claim ansing, whether based i contract or tort, shall be lmted to the amount pad by chent for analyses. All dams, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made n wrtng and receved by Cardinal withn thrty (30) days after completion of the applicable service In no event shali Cardinal be kable for Incidental or consequential damages,
induding, without hmitation, business interuptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, s subsidianes, affiiates or successors amsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardnal, regardless of whether such
claim 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise Results relate only to the samples identified above  This report shall not be reproduced except In full with wnitten approval of Cardinal Laboratories
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Chain of Custody Form
LAB: Cardinal

Environmental Plus, Inc.

P.O. Box 1558, 2100 Avenue "0O", Eunice, NM 88231
(575) 394-3481 FAX: (575) 394-2601

Company Name Environmental Plus, Inc. i, RemitInvoiceiTo: & & 2. rz-] .70 . ‘ANALYSIS REQUEST 7 »i*
EPI Project Manager Daniel Dominguez
Mailing Address P.O. BOX 1558
City, State, Zip Eunice New Mexico 88231
EPI Phone#/Faxi 575-394-3481 / 575-394-2601
Client Company Chesapeake
Facility Name Old Indian Draw #24
Location UL-0O, sec. 7 T23S R28E Attn: Daniel Dominguez
Project Reference 161298 PO Box 1558
EPI Sampler Name David Robinson Eunice, NM 88231
] MATRIX PRESERV. SAMPLING
Q.
= ~] =
SAHE 5|3
LAB L.D. =|2[2|5] |- " el lala| A
olzlalz] |olwl.12]|3 SEIEE A
olZ|Z[E| |4|&lE|2]8]|s AHEHEHENE
, \ Eoog:{:%%‘é&’,% nl B IS0 T B =T = B
o007 AHMEEEHBEBEIRBELE mme |B{E|S|a]E|C]6]E
1]$P1 (surface) X|1 X X 30-Apr-12 XIX|X '
3{sP1-(1) X[1 X X 30-Apr-12 | 10:59 | X X | X
3IsP1(3) x| 1 X X 30-Apr-12 | 11:00 § X | x| X
4Isp2 (1) X1 X X 30-Apr-12 | 12:15 | X | XX},
slSP2 (3) Xl 1 X X 30-Apr-12 | 12:16 | X X{ X
H{SP2 (6" X1 X X 30-Apr-12 1 12:45 | X | X| X
7{SP4 (1.5 X111 X X 30-Apr-12 | 13:15 | X X | X
5|sP4 (3 X{1 X X 01-May-12 | 11:15 | X | X| X
alspa (4 M E X X 01-May-12 | 12:00 | X| X | X
10
Sampler Relmgueshed. Received By.
4/30112 E-mail results to: ddominguezepi@gmail.com and bradley.blevins@chk.com
k) fj;{ '/JN??,, -
Rehnqm}hed by “’/{ 30/12-~ Ri,",é“’?}" B{y {lab *ZF}'U)‘ VA
Lo, B/ ™ DN A AL B
Detivered by’ / Sampla C‘Qél & latact ’Qﬁdciitg/gy.
sod, Lot o M
/ I § ﬂ%g) R Y s
Pt Kl Rageil2;of 1




